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DEPARTMENT 
Parks and Recreation 

PRESENTED BY 
Diesel Post - Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE 
7/5/22 

 

ITEM 
Consent Agenda 

Council Action - Approve entering into a contract with Avalanche Excavation upon legal team review. 

BACKGROUND 
 

A SHSAC hot water line replacement was approved in the 2023 budget. Upon approval, staff issued an RFP 
and received 1 bid from Avalanche Excavation for $269,608.90. Please reference the attached Memo from 
Crabtree Engineering for further background.    

 
 

FISCAL NOTE  

Contract total: $269,608.90 
Contingency 
Construction management 
Materials testing 

$40,441.34 
$13,480.45 
$13,480.45 

Expense Total: $337,011.14 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

To approve entering into a contract with Avalanche Excavation Inc. for construction services for the amount of 
$269,608.90 and a project total of $337,011.14. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION 

 
A Council person should move to “combine and approve the items on the consent agenda.” 

 
 
 
 
 



 

PH:719-539-1675 
325 D. Street, Salida, CO 81201 

MEMO 
To:  Diesel Post 

From: Tracy L. Vandaveer P.E. 

CC:  

Date:  5/10/2023 

Re:  Hot Water Line Replacement Bid Opening 

Contractor Bids for the Poncha Pedestrian Crossing project er opened at the Town of Poncha Springs town hall 
at 9:00 am on May 5th, 2023. There was only one bid received from Avalanche Excavation Inc., as follows: 

Bidder Base Bid Bid Alternate A Bid Total 

Avalanche Excavation Inc. $ 276,101.95 $ 159,178.10 $471,780.05 

In reviewing the Bid, some arithmetic errors were discovered, creating a discrepancy between the Unit Costs 
and Bid Totals. The engineered worked with the bidder to correct the errors, with the corrected Bid amounts as 
follows: 

 Bid Opening 
Amount 

 Corrected Total  Difference 

Base Bid. $ 276,101.95  $ 269,608.90  $ (6,493.05) 
Base Alternate A $ 159,178.10  $ 159,178.10  $         - 

Totals $ 471,780.05  $ 465,287.00  $ (6,493.05) 
 

In addition to the Contractors Bid, there will be additional costs to the Town should they proceed with the project, 
as estimated below: 

Base Bid Bid 
Alternate A

Combine 
Total

Contractors Bid 269,608.90$              159,178.10$              428,787.00$              

Construction Management 13,480.45$                7,958.91$                  21,439.35$                

QA Testing 13,480.45$                7,958.91$                  21,439.35$                

Change Orders 40,441.34$                23,876.72$                64,318.05$                

Totals 337,011.14$              198,972.64$              535,983.75$               



The City Council may elect to award the Base Bid only, or both the Base Bid and Bid Alternate A. Crabtree Goup 
Inc’s recommendation is to award the Bid to Avalanche Excavation Inc., with approved expenditures of 
$ 337, 011.14 if only the Base Bid is awarded, or approved expenditures of $ 535,983.75 if they choose to award 
both the Base Bid and Bid Alternate. 

Attch: Contractor’s Original Bid 

Contractor’s Revised Bid Tab 
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